

File No. 8591.

CORRESPONDENCE.

MAYOR'S OFFICE,
BALTIMORE.

Baltimore, August 6th, 1908.

Mr. W. Cabell Bruce,-

My dear Mr. Bruce:-

6493

This question has been put up to the Mayor for legal solution. When a corporation secures a lease of one of the piers, and, at different times, small freight laden boats, not belonging to said company, put into said pier to unload, has the said lessee company the right to charge the small craft a per diem for the use of said pier?

Kindly let me have your opinion on this matter.

Yours truly,

(Signed) A. S. Goldsborough,
Mayor's Secretary.File No. 8591.

OPINION.

LAW DEPARTMENT.

Baltimore, August 7th, 1908.

A. S. Goldsborough, Esq.,

Mayor's Secretary.

Dear Sir:-

6494

In your letter of the 6th instant, you asked me whether a grantee of one of the new piers, or of a part thereof, can charge a small craft a per diem for the use of a portion of the granted premises.

I answer, that each of the grants contains a covenant that the grantee will not sub-assign any part of the grant without the consent in writing of the members of the Board of Estimates.

Truly yours,

(Signed) W. Cabell Bruce,
City Solicitor.